
Page 1 of 2  2025-08-20 August TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

                                                   Chair               Vice Chair  
Butte           Colusa           Feather River           Glenn           Placer           Sacramento           Shasta           Tehama           Yolo-Solano 
 

** MEETING NOTICE** 
 

 
Date:  Wednesday, August 20, 2025  
 
Time:  1:30pm 
 
Location:    Yolo-Solano AQMD  
  1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
  Davis, CA  95618  
     
Alternate 
Locations:         Butte County AQMD 
  629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
  Chico, CA  95928 
 
  Colusa County APCD  
  100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
  Colusa, CA  95932 
 
  Feather River AQMD 
  541 Washington Street 
  Yuba City, CA  95991 
 

Glenn County APCD  
  720 N Colusa Street 
  Willows, CA  95988
   

  Placer County APCD 
110 Maple Street 

  Auburn, CA  95603 
 
  Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
  777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
  Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
   Shasta County AQMD 
   1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
   Redding, CA  96001 
 
  Tehama County APCD 
  1834 Walnut Street 
  Red Bluff, CA  96080 
  

Members of the public may attend by calling: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82485028495?pwd=THSMe3TmRMRWDlnPodIj5uL0H8dsvv.1 

Meeting ID:  824 8502 8495 
Passcode:     436303 
Phone:        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 

AGENDA 
 
ITEM NO. 
   
1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

 
2. Period of Public Comment 



Page 2 of 2  2025-08-20 August TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

3. Discussion of Permitting Issues, Caribou Biofuels 
Kieran Mitchell and Blake Simmons remotely join the TAC to discuss permitting Caribou’s mobile 
gasification unit. 
 

4. Approval of Minutes from July 16, 2025 Meeting 
Motion needed. 

5. Approval of Financial Status Report as of July 31, 2025  
Motion needed. 

6. Status Reports 
a. CA Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA)  
b. PEEPs – Riley Peacock 
c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Adam Gerber 
d. SMP Committee 
e. Smoke Management Program (SMP) – SMP Coordinator Kai Tawa 

 
7. OEHHA's CalHeatScore and Basin Control Council – Erik White 

Discuss the opportunity to have a presentation to the BCC board by David Edwards, Ph.D., Chief Deputy 
Director, Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment. 
 

8. BCC Administrative Policies and Procedures 
Review BCC administrative policy and procedures. 
 

9. BCC Budget Reserves 
For discussion: is there a need to increase BCC budget reserves? 
 

10. BCC Legislative Platform – Gretchen Bennitt 
 

11. Uniform Permitting Efforts 
Review progress on uniform permitting efforts. 

12. Biomass Utilization 
a. SB 88 Progress – Sacramento-Metro 
b. Permit streamlining effort for mobile biomass units, including potential model rule development. 
c. Biomass-related projects 

 
13. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items   

Receive reports from local air districts and suggestions for potential topics at future meetings. 
 

14. Additions or Deletions to September 2025 TAC Agenda 
Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for September 17, 2025 meeting. 

 
15.  Next TAC meeting: September 17, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Butte County AQMD 

 
16.  Next BCC meeting: October 3, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Tehama County APCD 

 
17.  Adjourn Meeting   

 
MEETING AGENDAS ARE POSTED BY EACH MEMBER AIR DISTRICT OF THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASIN AND AT 
THE SVBCCWEB SITE LISTED BELOW. 
 

                Meeting information can be viewed at www.airquality.org/SVBCC 
 

Questions, comments, and correspondence may be directed to: 



Page 3 of 2  2025-08-20 August TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

                Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 
Laurie LaGrone, Secretary-Treasurer 
629 Entler Avenue Suite 15 
Chico, CA  95928 
530-332-9400 ext. 105     bcctacsecretary@gmail.com



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Approval of Minutes from July 2025 Meeting 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Recommended action: approve minutes (motion needed). 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

2025-07-16 TAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT    8/14/2025   Supporting Documents 



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 7/16/2025 

 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL                                                     

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

                                                                                       Chair        Vice Chair  
 Butte      Colusa      Feather River      Glenn      Placer      Sacramento        Shasta       Tehama     Yolo-Solano 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

July 16, 2025 

 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

A regular meeting of the Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council, Technical 

Advisory Committee was called to order by Vice Chair Gretchen Bennitt at 1:33 pm via Zoom 

teleconference. Attendees were as follows: 

 

Butte County AQMD – Stephen Ertle 

Colusa County APCD – Anastacia Allen  

Feather River AQMD – Chris Brown 

Glenn County APCD – Marcie Skelton 

Placer County APCD – Adam Baughman 

Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD – Amy Roberts 

Shasta County AQMD – Rob Stahl 

Tehama County APCD – Joe Tona 

Yolo-Solano AQMD – Gretchen Bennitt, Ben Beattie 

 

SMP Coordinator – Kai Tawa 

California Air Resources Board – Adam Gerber 

PEEPs – Riley Peacock 

BCC Secretary-Treasurer – Laurie LaGrone  

 

Guest: Angela Thompson and Brian Krebs, Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 

 

2. Period of Public Comment 

Ms. Bennitt opened the floor to public comment; hearing none, the public comment period was 

closed. 

 

  <<At this point Item #6b “Status Reports, Peeps” was heard to accommodate schedules>> 

 

New PEEPs Chair Riley Peacock reported that PEEPS are hoping for clarification and direction from 

the TAC regarding permitting of Burn Bots and mobile gasification units. There was a discussion and 

clarification was given. Mr. Ertle suggested that the TAC draft guidelines of deliverables for the 

PEEPs, and expand the timeline. 

 

Ms. Roberts offered to draft the initial guidelines, and send them to the BCC/TAC Secretary for 

emailing to TAC members. 

 

Mr. Peacock added that Feather River AQMD hosted an equipment demonstration day in February.  



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 7/16/2025 

 

  <<Chair Tona arrived via ZOOM to preside over the meeting>> 

 

3. Approval of Minutes from the June 18, 2025 Meeting 

Ms. Roberts requested a correction to Item #9a; the Climate Bond Funding letter draft does not require 

approval from the Board and may be moved to the Chair for signature with TAC approval only. 

MOTION: Ms. Roberts moved to approve the minutes with the noted correction. The motion was 

seconded by Ms. Bennitt, and the motion passed with no objections. 

 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of June 30, 2025 

Ms. LaGrone submitted financial reports through June 30, 2025 and warrants to be paid.  

MOTION: Mr. Ertle moved to approve the financial reports as presented. The motion was seconded 

by Mr. Tona, and the motion passed with no objections. 

 

5. Select Audit – BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Ms. LaGrone reported that the Request for Proposal for auditor services yielded a few responses but 

only one proposal, from Richardson & Company LLC, a firm which has performed several BCC audits. 

MOTION: Mr. Ertle moved to approve accepting the submittal received. The motion was seconded by 

Ms. Roberts, and the motion passed with no objections. 

 

6. Status Reports 

• CAPCOA – Mr. Tona had no report as CAPCOA had not met since the last TAC meeting. 

• PEEPs – see above, before Item #3 

• CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Mr. Gerber reported that the question of permitting Burn Bots and 

other mobile gasification units is still in front of CARB’s legal team. Mr. Gerber hopes to have a response 

before the August 1st BCC meeting. 

• SMP Coordinator – see Item #7 

 

7. Annual Reports – Allowable Rice Burn Acres and Conditional Rice Burning Reports – Kai Tawa 

SMP Coordinator Tawa shared the reports, noting no substantive changes - beyond updated planted 

acreage totals - since they were shared as drafts. The meteorology team is ready for the fall burn season. 

  

8. SMP Committee – no report. 

 

9. Fee Structure Review – Chris Brown 

Mr. Brown provided a brief history and rationale for the BCC’s fee structure, which is based on several 

factors including stationary source and burn permit counts. After a long discussion, Mr. Brown offered 

his assessment – that the formula should remain the same and each district should update their permit 

count to the BCC every two years. 

 

Mr. Tona will send a directive to help districts with their recounts, and will include the formula in the 

August 1st presentation to the BCC board. The BCC/TAC Secretary will request districts’ permit totals 

of the prior calendar year each February, going forward. 

 

10. BCC Legislative Platform – Gretchen Bennitt 

Ms. Bennitt presented a draft of a BCC legislative platform for comment. 

 

11. Biomass Utilization 

a. SB 88 Progress – Ms. Roberts reported that the bill is in the Appropriations Committee and is 

expected to pass. A few small concerns from Cal-Fire are being addressed. 



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 7/16/2025 

 

b. Permit streamlining effort for mobile biomass units, including potential model rule 

development – SMAQMD has reached out to Caribou Biofuels and plans to meet with them 

soon to learn more about their permitting needs for the mobile gasification unit. Caribou will 

make a ZOOM presentation to the TAC at the August meeting for broader discussion. 

c. Biomass-related projects – no additional discussion. 

12. Other Action Items from June BCC Meeting 

a. Fee structure: see Item #9. 

b. Meeting with Caribou Biofuels: see Item #11b. 

c. Review progress on uniform permitting efforts: moved to August TAC meeting. 

 

13. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items – no reports. 

 

14. Additions or Deletions to August 2025 TAC Agenda  

a. BCC Legislative Platform 

b. Caribou Biofuels presentation and discussion. 

c. Review progress on uniform permitting efforts. 

d. For discussion: do we need to increase the budget reserves? 

 

15. Next TAC meeting: August 20, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Yolo-Solano AQMD 

 

16. Next BCC meeting: August 1, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Shasta County AQMD 

 

17. Meeting adjourned at 3:06 pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Laurie LaGrone, TAC Secretary-Treasurer 



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Approval of Financial Status Reports as of July 31, 2025 

Presenter: BCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Recommended action: approve warrants for August 2025. 

 

Reconcile Warrants for July 2025: 

BCAQMD – Administrative Services, July: $1424.19 

Western Weather Group – Burn Coordinator Services, July: $4283.33 

Western Weather Group – Meteorological Services, July: $814.67 

 

Approve Warrants for August 2025: 

Western Weather Group – Burn Coordinator Services, August: $4283.33 

Western Weather Group – Meteorological Services, August: $814.67 

BCAQMD – Administrative Services, August: $1424.19 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description              Upload Date       Type  

Warrants and Reconciliation, 8-20-2025 TAC Meeting         8/14/2025        Supporting Documents 

Financial Report - Bank Account Register 7-31-2025          8/14/2025        Supporting Documents  

Financial Report - Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual 7-31-2025         8/14/2025        Supporting Documents 













Type Date Num Name Split Debit Credit Balance

Tri Counties Bank 43,205.36
Bill Pm... 07/01/2025 1106 SDRMA Accounts Payable 3,203.32 40,002.04
Bill Pm... 07/16/2025 1107 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 38,577.85

Total Tri Counties Bank 4,627.51 38,577.85

U. S. Bank
Total U. S. Bank

TOTAL 4,627.51 38,577 .85

3:50 PM Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
08/13/25 Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2025

Page 1



Jul 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

Insurance 3,203.32
Professional Services

Administrative Services 1,424.19

Total Professional Services 1,424.19

Total Expense 4,627.51

Net Ordinary Income -4,627.51

Net Income -4,627.51

3:53 PM Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
08/13/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2025

Page 1



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: BCC Administrative Policies and Procedures 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Recommended action: review BCC administrative policy and procedures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

BCC Admin Code      8/142025   Supporting Documents 

1.10 BCC_SMP_Training_2011 - COPY    8/14/2025   Supporting Documents 

1.11 BCC_Training_Memo – COPY    8/14/2025   Supporting Documents 

1.12 BCC_Teleconferencing_Policy – COPY   8/14/2025   Supporting Documents 

 

 



































































1 

 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR 

Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 
 
 

 
The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.) requires state and local 
government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. 
 
The Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) has adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code of Regs. 
18730) which contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code which may be incorporated 
by reference in an agency’s code, and which may be amended by the Fair Political Practices 
Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act, following public notice and 
hearings. 
 
Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by 
the FPPC are hereby incorporated by reference.  This regulation and the attached Appendix 
designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the conflict of 
interest code for the Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council. 
 
Designated employees shall file statements of economic interests with the Sacramento Valley 
Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council.  The agency shall make all statements available for public 
inspection and reproduction, pursuant to Government Code Section 81008.  Upon receipt of the 
statements of the members of the board and the designated employees, the agency shall make 
and retain a copy and forward the original of these statements to the Fair Political Practices 
Commission.  All original statements shall be retained by the Fair Political Practices 
Commission. 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR THE 

Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council (SVBAPCC) 
 

APPENDIX 
 

 

 

Designated Positions      Disclosure Categories 

SVBAPCC Board Members       All 
SVBAPCC Alternate Board Members      All 
SVBAPCC Technical Advisory Committee Members      All 
SVBAPCC Consultants and New Positions     All 
 

Disclosure Categories 

1. All interests in real property located within the territorial jurisdiction of the Sacramento Valley Air 
Basin. 

2. Any business positions and investments in, and income (including receipt of gifts, loans and travel 
payments) from sources that are subject to or likely to be subject to state and/or local standards 
and requirements regarding air quality. 

3. Any business positions and investments in, and income (including receipt of gifts, loans and travel 
payments) from sources of the type which received financial or technical assistance from the 
SVBAPCC. 

4. Any business positions and investments in, and income (including receipt of gifts, loans and travel 
payments from sources of the type which has contracted with the SVBAPCC to provide services, 
supplies, materials, machinery or equipment. 

 

*      Includes consultants 

 

**Consultants/New Positions 

Consultants and New Positions shall be included in the list of designated positions and shall disclose 
pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following limitation: 

The SVBACC may determine that a particular consultant or new position although a “designated position,” 
is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and thus is not required to comply fully with the 
disclosure requirements described in this section. Such determination shall include a description of the 
consultant’s or new position’s duties and based upon that description a statement of the extent of disclosure 
requirements. The SVBACC determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in 
the same manner and location as this conflict of interest code.  The determination shall be made when the 
consultant contract is approved at a regular meeting of the SVABCC. 

 



Page 1 of 1 BCC Approved 02-07-2020 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL 

 
         
Butte Colusa Feather River Glenn Placer Sacramento Shasta Tehama Yolo-Solano 

POLICY FOR ROTATION OF THE CHAIR OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

In order to promote a sharing of the responsibilities of chairing the Sacramento Valley 
Basinwide Control Council (BCC) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in a manner that is 
orderly, fair, predictable, and relatively short-term, it shall be the policy of the TAC as of 
January 1, 2020 and thereafter to rotate the Chair and Vice-Chair for all meetings 
according to the following guidelines: 

 

1. Appointed Air Pollution Control Officers (APCO), Assistant Air Pollution Control 
Officers, or a staff designee of an APCO shall serve the TAC in the capacity of Chair 
and Vice-Chair. 

 
2. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve the TAC for a term of one (1) year on a rotational 

schedule commencing each calendar year on January 1. The rotational schedule shall 
be alphabetical according to the first letter of the name of each Air District. The Chair 
position shall be assumed in each rotation by the APCO or his or her designee 
servicing the District with the next alphabetical selection in the rotation, with the Vice 
Chair positions as the very next selection in the alphabetical sequence. Unless 
determined otherwise by the TAC, should a vacancy occur in the Office of Chair during 
the term of service, the Vice-Chair shall immediately succeed to the Chair to serve the 
remainder of the current term, with the rotation continuing as scheduled in the next 
term. 

 

3. Service as the Chair and Vice Chair shall be mandatory for the designated one year 
period and shall be automatically assumed to be in place without vote from the TAC 
membership unless the successor Chair/Vice-Chair candidate provides a 60 day notice 
to the then current Chair of the TAC prior to a scheduled rotation of an inability to serve 
due to personal, medical, or workload issues. The TAC will not recognize a deviation 
from this notifications policy except in emergency situations which require immediate 
action. In an instance of service inability, the Chair/Vice-Chair position(s) shall rotate to 
the next alphabetical selection, unless determined otherwise by the TAC. It is mutually 
understood and accepted by all TAC members that all Districts are operating under 
significant workloads and that only unusual workload issues that are documented and 
acceptable to the TAC membership upon majority vote shall be an acceptable reason 
for refusal to serve. Personal or medical reasons for refusal to serve shall not require 
documentation of acceptance by the TAC membership. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 







All correspondence should be addressed as follows: 
Sacramento Valley BCC 

c/o Amy Gwinnup, Secretary-Treasurer 
462 Mosburg Loop  

Yuba City, CA 95991 
(530) 870-8679 sacvalleybcc@comcast.net   

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL 

 
Chair                     Vice Chair   
Butte          Colusa         Feather River      Glenn  Placer        Sacramento       Shasta         Tehama         Yolo-Solano 

 
 

POLICY FOR ISSUING PAYMENTS/WARRANTS TO VENDORS OF THE BCC 
 
In order to provide a proper segregation of fiscal duties and provide safeguards for the management 
of BCC funds the following process is hereby implemented for the issuing of payments/warrants to 
vendors of the BCC and payment of other routine expenses incurred by the BCC: 

 
 

1.)   Upon receipt of invoice for services from any vendor the Treasurer shall review the invoice 
for accuracy and ensure proper funding is available in the current fiscal year budget.  

 
2.) After the Treasurer has determined that payment for invoices is required the Treasurer shall 

prepare a register of payments/warrants to be placed on the monthly Technical Advisory 
Committee agenda for approval and issuance by the Technical Advisory Committee. 

 
3.) Upon approval by the Technical Advisory Committee the Treasurer shall sign warrants and 

remit to vendors in a timely manner. 
 
4.) The Treasurer shall provide a monthly report to the Technical Advisory Committee of 

financial data including all year to date fund activity, spending analysis in relation to the 
current fiscal year budget, and bank statements and reconciliation reports. 

 
5.) In the event that no monthly TAC meeting is held or a payment requiring more immediate 

attention should arise, the Treasurer shall seek authority from the TAC Chair or the BCC 
Chair for direction on the individual matter.  The TAC Chair or the BCC Chair may grant 
the Treasurer authority to issue payment for the individual circumstance only.  Should such 
and instance arise the payment would still be listed on the subsequent meeting agenda so 
that all members may be apprised of the expenditure. 

 



 

 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
                    Chair               Vice-Chair 
Butte          Colusa         Feather River      Glenn  Placer        Sacramento       Shasta         Tehama         Yolo-Solano 
 

 
 

Financial Policy 
 
It is the intent of the TAC to maintain appropriate internal controls within the organization of the BCC. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
The Secretary-Treasurer shall utilize QuickBooks for the reconciliation of bank accounts and producing a 
general ledger on a monthly basis and at fiscal year end.  The Secretary-Treasurer shall provide these financial 
reports as a part of the Financial Status Report during the regularly scheduled TAC meetings for review by the 
Chairman of the TAC.   
 
The Chairman of the TAC will provide a verbal report of his review of the financial statements to the TAC as a 
part of the financial status report.  Each TAC agenda shall have an agenda item whereby the Secretary-
Treasurer and the Chairman provide verbal and written information as to the financial status of the BCC.  The 
Financial Status Report shall be accepted by a majority vote of the TAC at each regular meeting of the TAC.   
 
CHECK SIGNING AUTHORITY 
Annually upon the election of a new Chairman and Vice-Chairman the signature card of the bank account shall 
be updated to provide for the signature authority of the Secretary-Treasurer and the Chairman for issuance of 
checks to vendors.  The Vice-Chairman will have authority to sign in the Chairman’s absence. 
 
 
 
Adopted by the SVBAPCC on April 6, 2012. 
 
 

 



Page 1 of 1               TAC Minutes August 19, 2011 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

Vice-Chair                            Chair 

Butte          Colusa         Feather River      Glenn  Placer        Sacramento       Shasta         Tehama         Yolo-Solano 
 

POLICY FOR ROTATION OF THE CHAIR OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
In order to promote a sharing of the responsibilitites of chairing the Sacramento Valley 
Basinwide Control Council (BCC) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in a manner that is 
orderly, fair, predictable, and relatively short-term, it shall be the policy of the TAC as of 
January 1, 2011 and thereafter to rotate the Chair and Vice-Chair for all meetings 
according to the following guidelines: 
 
1. Appointed Air Pollution Control Officers (APCO), Assistant Air Pollution Control Officers, or a 

staff designee of an APCO shall serve the TAC in the capacity of Chair and Vice-Chair. 

 

2. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve the TAC for a term of one (1) year on a rotational schedule 

commencing each calendar year on January 1.  The rotational schedule shall be alphabetical 

according to the first letter of the name of each Air District.  The Chair position shall be assumed 

in each rotation by the APCO or his or her designee servicing the District with the next 

alphabetical selection in the rotation, with the Vice Chair positions as the very next selection in 

the alphabetical sequence.  Should a vacancy occur in the Office of Chair during the term of 

service, the Vice-Chair shall immediately succeed to the Chair to serve the remainder of the 

current term, with the rotation continuing as scheduled in the next term. 

 

3. Service as the Chair and Vice Chair shall be mandatory for the designated one year period and 

shall be automatically assumed to be in place without vote from the TAC membership unless the 

successor Chair/Vice-Chair candidate provides a 60 day notice to the then current Chair of the 

TAC prior to a scheduled rotation of an inability to serve due to personal, medical, or workload 

issues.  The TAC will not recognize a deviation from this notifications policy except in 

emergency situations which require immediate action.  In an instance of service inability, the 

Chair/Vice-Chair position(s) shall rotate to the next alphabetical selection.  It is mutually 

understood and accepted by all TAC members that all Districts are operating under significant 

workloads and than only unusual workload issues that are documented and acceptable to the 

TAC membership upon majority vote shall be an acceptable reason for refusal to serve.  Personal 

or medical reasons for refusal to serve shall not require documentation of acceptance by the TAC 

membership. 



SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL

and Technical Advisory Committee Standing Agenda Items 

January TAC February BCC

New Chair and Vice Chair by rotation policy Elect Chair and Vice Chair

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB Status Reports: BCC, CAPCOA, BSA, CARB, TAC

Invoice Payments SMP Coordinator Report

Monthly Financial Reports Financial Status Report

SMP Coordinator Report BCC Presentation

BCC Presentations

Set February BCC Meeting Agenda

February TAC March TAC

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB

Invoice Payments Invoice Payments

Monthly Financial Reports Monthly Financial Reports

SMP Coordinator Report SMP Coordinator Report

BCC Presentation BCC Presentation

Draft Budget

Review Prof Service Contract (Sec-Tres-2019)

Review Smoke Management Plan

Set April BCC Meeting Agenda

April BCC April TAC

Status Reports: BCC, CAPCOA, BSA, CARB, TAC Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB

SMP Coordinator Report Invoice Payments

Financial Status Report Monthly Financial Reports

Draft Budget SMP Coordinator Report

BCC Presentation Draft Budget

Review Prof Service Contract (Sec-Tres-2019)

BCC Presentation

May TAC June TAC

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB

Invoice Payments Invoice Payments

Monthly Financial Reports Monthly Financial Reports

SMP Coordinator Report SMP Coordinator Report

Draft Budget Final Draft Budget

Review Prof Service Contracts (Sec-Tres-2019) Final Prof Service Contracts (Sec-Tres 2019)

Set June BCC Meeting Agenda

June BCC

Status Reports: BCC, CAPCOA, BSA, CARB, TAC

SMP Coordinator Report

Financial Status Report

Final Draft Budget

Final Prof Service Contracts (Sec-Tres 2019)

BCC Presentation



SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL

and Technical Advisory Committee Standing Agenda Items

July TAC Aug BCC

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB Status Reports: BCC, CAPCOA, BSA, CARB, TAC

Invoice Payments SMP Coordinator Report

SMP Coordinator Report Financial Status Report

Monthly Financial Reports/Fiscal Year end Reports Review Annual Allowable Burn Acres Report

Annual Allowable Burn Acres Report Review Annual Conditional Rice Burning Report -

Annual Conditional Rice Burning Report (CARB & CDFA)

Review Conflict of Interest Code (even Years) Review Attainment Plan (2018, 2021, etc)

Review Disease Eradication Protocol (2020 -5 yrs) Review By-Law Amendments

Review Attainment Plan (2018, 2021, etc) BCC Presentation

Review By-Law Amendments

BCC Presentation

Aug TAC Sept TAC

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB

Invoice Payments Invoice Payments

Monthly Financial Reports Monthly Financial Reports

SMP Coordinator Report SMP Coordinator Report

Biannual Audit FY 17-18 BCC Presentation

BCC Presentation Set October BCC Meeting Agenda

Oct BCC Oct TAC

Status Reports: BCC, CAPCOA, BSA, CARB, TAC Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB

SMP Coordinator Report Invoice Payments

Financial Status Report Monthly Financial Reports

BCC Presentation SMP Coordinator Report

BCC Presentation

Nov TAC Dec BCC

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB Status Reports: BCC, CAPCOA, BSA, CARB, TAC

Invoice Payments SMP Coordinator Report

Monthly Financial Reports Financial Status Report

SMP Coordinator Report Review/Approve Biannual Audit

Review Biannual Audit Report on Fall Rice Straw Burn Program

Review Upcoming Calendar Meeting Schedules Approve Upcoming Calendar Meeting Schedules

Review Report on Fall Rice Straw Burn Program BCC Presentation

Set December BCC Meeting Agenda

BCC Presentation

Dec TAC

Reports: CAPCOA, QEEPS, CARB

Invoice Payments

Monthly Financial Reports

SMP Coordinator Report







SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

 
Date: January 20, 2011 
To: Air Pollution Control Officers in the Sacramento Air Basin 
From: Mat Ehrhardt, Chair of the Technical Advisory Committee to the Sacramento Valley Basinwide 

Air Pollution Control Council 
Subject: Policies and Procedures of the Sacramento Valley Smoke Management Program 
 
 
The Sacramento Valley Smoke Management Program (SMP) is a regional program involving nine air 
districts and eleven counties.  The primary goals of the SMP are to protect air quality in the Sacramento 
Valley, protect public health and safety, and effectively manage daily burning operations.  The Air 
Pollution Control Officers (APCOs) of the nine air districts have primary responsibility to ensure that the 
SMP is understood by their staff and is properly implemented. 
 
Failure to adhere to the SMP plan creates health risk for the breathing public and risk for agricultural 
businesses dependent upon burning.  Businesses risk further regulation if the legislature and public 
perceive that burns are not managed properly.  Particulate episodes caused or exacerbated by poorly 
managed burning can negatively affect air quality planning efforts and attainment status, thereby 
resulting in more strict control measures for all industry and valley residents. 
 
The undersigned APCOs commit to have their burn staff trained in SMP policies and procedures and 
agree to ensure that their burn staff members follow those policies and procedures.  
 
APCOs will ensure that burn staff will have training from the SMP coordinator at least once per year.  
Burn staff means any and all staff who spatially and temporally manage burns, give out acres, set burn 
permit conditions, give permission to burn, or participate in any decisions resulting in permission to burn.  
Such staff include, but are not limited to, air pollution control specialists or engineers, agricultural 
biologists, weights & measures staff, clerical staff, supervisors, and managers. 
 
The SMP Coordinator will offer at least two training session per year in the Basin, typically prior to 
commencement of the fall burn season.  Any staff member unable to attend at least one of the training 
sessions shall spend at least two hours with the SMP Coordinator to receive training prior to 
commencement of his or her burn duties.  The SMP Coordinator may provide other practical training 
scenarios depending on the situation. 
 
Critical training components include but are not necessarily limited to: 
 

 Types of burn days, burn hours, and review of daily program information 

 Meteorological conditions, AMOS and airport data, wind shifts, straw moisture, and rainfall effects 

 Burn decision making 
o Spatial management of burns among district management zones 
o Timing of burns throughout burn hours 
o Lighting techniques, smoke plumes, and smoke transport  
o Acreage of burns and field conditions 
o Factors in acreage allocation and distribution methods 

 Communications 
o Communication with SMP Coordinator, transfer of daily files, and accessing the Valley 

SMP Web site. 



Memorandum of Understanding Sacramento Valley SMP October 21, 2010  

 
o Telephone requirement: Burn staff must all have a cell phone or be in the office and 

reachable by telephone during burn hours (10 AM to 3 PM); a telephone recording does 
not suffice; the SMP Coordinator and other burn staff must be able to reach each other by 
telephone during burn hours. 

o Consultation with adjacent downwind air districts and checking surrounding air quality 
levels prior to giving permission to burn. 

o Advising growers of their responsibilities to comply with SMP requirements 
 
 
Concur: 
 
 

Air District APCO 
Butte County Air Quality Management 
District 
 

W. James Wagoner 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Colusa County Air Pollution Control 
District 
 

 
Harry Krug 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Feather River Air Quality Management 
District 
 

 
David Valler 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Glenn County Air Pollution Control 
District 
 

 
Mark Black 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Placer County Air Pollution Control 
District 
 

 
Tom Christofk  
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
 

 
Larry Greene 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Shasta County Air Quality Management 
District 
 

 
Russ Mull 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Tehama County Air Pollution Control 
District 
 

 
Alan Abbs 
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

 
Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management 
District 
 

 
Mat Ehrhardt  
 
_______________________________  Date: ___________ 

  

 



Page 1 of 1   

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Vice-Chair                            Chair 
Butte          Colusa         Feather River      Glenn  Placer        Sacramento       Shasta         Tehama         Yolo-Solano 
 

POLICY FOR TELECONFERENCING  
SVBAPCC & TAC 

 
1. Two weeks prior to the scheduled meeting of the TAC or the BCC a district 

representative shall notify the Secretary Treasurer of the need for a teleconference 
location(s) via email.  The district representative shall provide the physical address of 
the teleconference location site at the time the request is made.  The teleconference 
location must be accessible to the public and located in the Sacramento Valley Air 
Basin.  The TAC or BCC Chair may also request single or multiple call in locations at 
least two weeks prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 
2. Upon notification by a district that a teleconference location is requested the Secretary 

Treasurer shall contact the CAPCOA administrative offices to verify the availability of a 
teleconference line.  Should no teleconference line be available the Secretary-Treasurer 
shall notify each district that the teleconference line is not available and that long 
distance charges will apply to the host location site.  The district shall determine if those 
costs can be borne by the host location. 

 
3. The Secretary Treasurer shall list the physical address of each requested 

teleconference site in the agenda for the scheduled meeting of the TAC or BCC 
meeting.   

 
4. The agenda shall be published and distributed by the Secretary Treasurer to the TAC 

and/or BCC no later than 96 hours prior to the date and time of the scheduled TAC or 
BCC meeting.  Each District that requested a teleconference location will be required to 
post at the physical address of the host location in a place accessible to the public the 
meeting notice/agenda for the scheduled TAC or BCC meeting for which the 
teleconference request was made.  The district shall comply with this posting 
requirement no later than 72 hours prior to the date and time of the scheduled TAC or 
BCC meeting.   Internet postings shall be made in addition to the paper posting of the 
meeting notice/agenda at the host locations. 

 
5. The teleconference call in phone number and pass code will be provided by the 

Secretary Treasurer to each district that requested a teleconference location via email 
no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting date and time.  

 
6. The TAC and BCC recognize the importance of face to face meetings and it is 

recommended that the February and June meetings be held at the host locations. 



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: FY2025-26 BCC Budget 

Presenter: BCC Secretary-Treasurer 

 

Recommended action: review BCC budget reserves. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Description       Upload Date         Type  
2025-26_Budget_BCC_Adopted_6-06-2025   8/14/2025            Supporting Documents 
 



SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL

NOTE: Maintain Cash Reserves at approximately 15% of budgeted expenses.
Adopted BudgetProposed Budget

REVENUE FY 2024-25 FY25-26
Butte 12,529.00$         12,529.00$         
Colusa 7,549.00$            7,549.00$            
Feather River 16,026.00$         16,026.00$         
Glenn 11,500.00$         11,500.00$         
Placer 6,327.00$            6,327.00$            
Sacramento Metropolitan 15,726.00$         15,726.00$         
Shasta 6,350.00$            6,350.00$            
Tehama 5,085.00$            5,085.00$            
Yolo-Solano 12,400.00$         12,400.00$         

TOTAL REVENUE 93,492.00$       93,492.00$       

EXPENDITURES 

Insurance 2,737.00$            3,159.00$            

Miscellaneous 350.00$               360.50$               

Office Expenses 275.00$               283.25$               

Professional Services
Ag Burn Services 51,400.00$         51,400.00$         
Meteorological Services 9,776.00$            9,776.00$            
Administrative Services 16,777.63$         17,090.28$         
Financial Audit (Biannual) -$                      6,896.00$            

Special Department Expense
Memberships 500.00$               515.00$               
Public Notices 750.00$               1,545.00$            
Software 100.00$               103.00$               
Storage Fees 300.00$               300.00$               
Contribution, Biomass Energy Conference

Travel, Food, Lodging
Meetings 100.00$               103.00$               

*Based on 2019 Permit Count 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83,065.63$       91,531.03$       

Excess of revenues over/under expenditures: 10,426.37$         1,960.97$            
Prior year projected fund balance (unaudited):         38,282.12$         36,248.00$         
<Less required cash reserves at 15% of expenses>     (12,460.00)$        (13,730.00)$        

Unassigned: 36,248.49$         24,478.97$         

* calculated 3% increase from prior year. Budget adopted at BCC meeting June 6, 2025

Historical Fund Balances (Reference) Audited Fund Balance
6/30/2020 14,285.06$         

Projected Fund Balance FY 2020-21: $8,902 6/30/2021 17,442.40$         
Projected Fund Balance FY 2021-22: $13,356 6/30/2022 38,282.12$         
Projected Fund Balance FY 2022-23: $17,4056/30/2023 38,282.00$         *Projected Audit Balance
Projected Fund Balance FY 2023-24: $ 6/30/2024 36,248.00$         *Projected Audit Balance

Budget FY 2025-26



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: BCC Legislative Platform 

Presenter: Gretchen Bennitt 

Recommended action: continue discussion of the BCC Legislative Platform in 

preparation for BCC meeting presentation. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

Draft 2025 Legislative Platform - BCC 7-25 Rev   8/14/2025   Supporting Documents 

 



July 8, 2025 

 

DRAFT 
 

 

Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council Legislative Platform  

 
 
Objective:   
 

To respond in a timely fashion to relevant legislation with TAC Chair and BCC Chair 
authorization.   

 
Principal Goal: 
 

Promote healthy air quality for public health benefits and utilize resources to implement these 
goals throughout the Sacramento Valley Air Basin consisting of the Air Districts of Butte, Colusa, 
Feather River, Glenn, Placer, Sacramento, Shasta, Tehama, and Yolo-Solano.   
 

Legislative Platform: 
 

1. Support legislation that advances the utilization of agricultural biomass and other technologies 
that reduce air pollution resulting from agricultural activities.  

 
2. Support and encourage legislation to increase incentive funding available for programs that 

provide early emission reductions through voluntary action to decrease the burden of regulatory 
actions on agriculture, business, and industry.  

 
3. Support legislation promoting energy efficiency and clean alternative energy. 

 
4. Support air quality legislation that incorporates rational approaches to regulation, is based on 

solid scientific principles and considers the costs to business. 
 

5. Support legislation that reduces the regulatory burden on business by encouraging consistency 
among local air districts, state, and federal programs.  

 
6. Support legislation that encourages innovation and provides flexibility to air pollution control 

districts and local businesses in meeting air quality goals. 
 

7. Support legislation to increase state and federal funding for mandated programs and provide 
additional funding for new mandates from the state and federal government. 

 
 



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Preliminary September TAC Regular Meeting Agenda 

Presenter: BCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for September, 2025 regular meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description        Upload Date  Type  

2025-9-17 PRELIMINARY September TAC Agenda    8/14/2025  Supporting Documents 



Page 1 of 2  2025-9-17 PRELIMINARY September TAC Agenda 
 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

                                                   Chair               Vice Chair  

Butte           Colusa           Feather River           Glenn           Placer           Sacramento           Shasta           Tehama           Yolo-Solano 
 

** MEETING NOTICE** 
 

 

Date:  Wednesday, September 17, 2025  

 

Time:  1:30pm 

 

Location:    Butte County AQMD 

  629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 

  Chico, CA  95928 

Alternate 

Locations:         Colusa County APCD  

  100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 

  Colusa, CA  95932 

 

  Feather River AQMD 

  541 Washington Street 

  Yuba City, CA  95991 

 

Glenn County APCD  

  720 N Colusa Street 

  Willows, CA  95988

   

  Placer County APCD 

110 Maple Street 

  Auburn, CA  95603 

 

   

 

  Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 

  777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 

  Sacramento, CA  95814 

 

   Shasta County AQMD 

   1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 

   Redding, CA  96001 

 

  Tehama County APCD 

  1834 Walnut Street 

  Red Bluff, CA  96080 

 

  Yolo-Solano AQMD  

  1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 

  Davis, CA  95618  

     

 

  

Members of the public may attend by calling: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87900474702?pwd=tDlW0bavPzMNWVJV29M0vSxWz696rv.1 

Meeting ID:  879 0047 4702 
Passcode:     639057 
Phone:        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 

AGENDA 

 

ITEM NO. 

   

1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87900474702?pwd=tDlW0bavPzMNWVJV29M0vSxWz696rv.1


Page 2 of 2  2025-9-17 PRELIMINARY September TAC Agenda 
 

2. Period of Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes from August 20, 2025 Meeting 

Motion needed. 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of August 31, 2025  

Motion needed. 

5. Status Reports 

a. CA Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA)  

b. PEEPs – Riley Peacock 

c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Adam Gerber 

d. SMP Committee 

e. Smoke Management Program (SMP) – SMP Coordinator Kai Tawa 

 

6. BCC Administrative Policies and Procedures 

Continue review and discussion of BCC administrative policy and procedures. 

 

7. BCC Budget Reserves 

Continue review and discussion: is there a need to increase BCC budget reserves? 

 

8. BCC Legislative Platform – Gretchen Bennitt 

Continue refining new legislative platform for BCC. 

 

9. Uniform Permitting Efforts 

Review progress on uniform permitting efforts. 

10. Biomass Utilization 

a. SB 88 Progress – Sacramento-Metro 

b. Permit streamlining effort for mobile biomass units, including potential model rule development. 

c. Biomass-related projects 

 

11. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items   

Receive reports from local air districts and suggestions for potential topics at future meetings. 

 

12. Additions or Deletions to October 2025 TAC Agenda 

Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for September 17, 2025 meeting. 

 

13.  Next TAC meeting: October 15, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Colusa County APCD 

 

14.  Next BCC meeting: October 3, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Tehama County APCD 

 

15.  Adjourn Meeting   

 
MEETING AGENDAS ARE POSTED BY EACH MEMBER AIR DISTRICT OF THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASIN AND AT 

THE SVBCCWEB SITE LISTED BELOW. 

 

                Meeting information can be viewed at www.airquality.org/SVBCC 
 

Questions, comments, and correspondence may be directed to: 

                Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 

Laurie LaGrone, Secretary-Treasurer 

629 Entler Avenue Suite 15 

Chico, CA  95928 

530-332-9400 ext. 105     bcctacsecretary@gmail.com

http://www.airquality.org/SVBCC


Page 3 of 2  2025-9-17 PRELIMINARY September TAC Agenda 
 

 

                 

                 

 


	1 2025-8-20 August TAC Agenda
	2 Cover Page, Approval of TAC Minutes
	3 2025-07-16 TAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	4 Cover Page, Financial Status Reports
	5 Warrants and Reconciliation, 8-20-2025 TAC Meeting
	6 Financial Report - Bank Account Register 7-31-2025
	7 Financial Report - Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual 7-31-2025
	8 Cover Page, BCC Administrative Policies and Procedures
	9 BCC Admin Code
	1.00 BCC_Admin_Code_Draft - COPY
	1.01 19861104BCC_JPA_Executed - COPY
	1.02 2018-12-07_BCC_Bylaws - COPY
	1.03 BCC_Conflict_of_Interest Code - COPY
	1.03.1 5 SVBAPCC_Final_Update_Conflict_of_Interest_Code_Clean - COPY
	1.04 1.04 - TAC_Chair_Rotation_Schedule_approved_02-07-2020
	1.05 MOU_Records_Custodian-Butte_AQMD - COPY
	1.06 BCC_Payment_Policy - COPY
	1.07 BCC_Financial_Policy - COPY
	1.08 BCC_Chair_Rotation_Policy_Revised - COPY
	1.09 BCC-TAC Standing Agenda Items

	10 1.10 BCC_SMP_Training_2011 - COPY
	11 1.11 BCC_Training_Memo - COPY
	12 1.12 BCC_Teleconferencing_Policy - COPY
	13 Cover Page, FY2025-26 Budget
	14 2025-26_Budget_BCC_Adopted_6-06-2025
	15 Cover Page, BCC Legislative Platform
	16 Draft 2025 Legislative Platform - BCC 7-25 Rev
	17 Cover Page, Preliminary September TAC Agenda
	18 2025-9-17 PRELIMINARY September TAC Agenda



